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I t o o O -  Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - C)kt 110001-El 

P e r  this e-moil. the  Clerk's Off ice will declassify confidentiol DN 03018-08 ond 

f o r w o r d  t o  APA: ond declossify confidentiol DN 03308-08 ond f o r w o r d  t o  public 

docket f i le 1 1000 1 -E/ .  

margiirritc %I,. 3fltlrXuaii 
%ecorW Kprbiiiriaii 

$loribti @riblit &erbirc Koininiseion 
Offirc of (Soti~niireioii (Slrrk 
2340 Slluiiiarb @,ah ?J3olilcUarb 
pl.nllnbaescc, Bloriba 3230'3 -0850 
850.413 -6824 
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Thursday, June 16, 2011 1:54 PM 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Clkt 110001-E1 

Please declassify 03018-08 and forward to APA. Please di?classify 03308-08 and forward to the public 
docket file. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

From: Marguerite McLean AVM - 
Opc Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:41 PM 

To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

The present stotus f o r  confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 o re  " s t u f f  recom fld; 
owoit ing order" 

The Clerk's Off ice rec'd o l e t t e r  f r o m  ProgresslDurnett .  responding t o  your 3/18/10 
le t te r .  wi thdrawing requests f o r  confidential clcrssificotion f o r  these 2 confidentiol 

DNs (see ottochment t o  e-moil: DN 02317-10). 
Should confidentiol DN 03018-08 be declossified ond fo rworded t o  APA ? 
Should confidentiol DN 03308-08 be declossified and fo rworded t o  the  public docket 

f i le or returned t o  the  source ? 
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